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Malave, Erin Alooo_ oo 444

From:  CorOnline

Sent:  Thursday, March 11, 2010 8:55 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 900171563419

Please update FEI!

Thanks.

. Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation, DOS Customer. Satisfaction Survey

From: Roseadjusting@cs.com [mailto:Roseadjusting@cs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 5:49 PM

To: CorOnline

Cc: jcable@hsa-env.com

Subject: Re: Corporate Filing - 900171563419

In a message dated 3/10/2010 10:49.12 AM Eastern Standard Time, cbronliné@dosfstate.ﬂ.us writes:
Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue Service

by calling 1-800-829-4933 and requesting form SS-4 or by going
to their website at www.irs.ustreas.gov.

Dear Diane Cushing: -
We have an EIN 7-/2065404 d is for our Southwest Florida Claims Assaciation. INC.
1 am perplexed. |
. Sincefely,
Bob Sorensen

‘Mgrfadj
(239) 936-9555




